
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: Fwd: E & B Natural Resoucrse - 8467 Patterson Pass Road, Livermore - E&B contact info
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 5:40:34 PM

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "cgross@aviyaclinical.com" <cgross@aviyaclinical.com>
Date: June 15, 2015 at 3:04:01 PM PDT
To: Phillip Marshall <Phillip@mbenterprises.com>
Cc: "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: Fwd: E & B Natural Resoucrse - 8467 Patterson Pass Road,
 Livermore - E&B contact info

Thanks Phillip 
 

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: E & B Natural Resoucrse - 8467 Patterson Pass Road,
Livermore - E&B contact info
From: Phillip Marshall <Phillip@mbenterprises.com>
Date: Mon, June 15, 2015 2:47 pm
To: Coleman Gross <cgross@aviyaclinical.com>
Cc: Dilan Roe <dilan.roe@acgov.org>

Coleman, 

It was nice speaking with you this afternoon. Below is the email I
 received regarding the remediation work and the oversight by
 Alameda county. Dilan's contact info is at the bottom. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Dilan - Coleman Gross is the owner of the neighboring property where
 E&B has their other operations. I have related many of my concerns
 with thier operations to Coleman and he has requested your contact
 info so he can follow up with any work that may need to be conducted
 on his property. 

Once again, thank you for your assistance on this matter. 

Best, 

Phillip 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Date: June 12, 2015 at 11:28:30 AM EDT
To: Phillip Marshall <Phillip@mbenterprises.com>
Cc: Phil Marshall <Phil@mbenterprises.com>, "Wilson,
 Shawn, BOS Dist 1" <Shawn.Wilson@acgov.org>, "Browder,
 Ronald, Env. Health" <ronald.browder@acgov.org>,
 "Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Subject: FW: E & B Natural Resoucrse - 8467 Patterson
 Pass Road, Livermore - E&B contact info

Hi Phillip:
 
Based on my conversation with Chris Tougeron today, Alameda
 County Department of Environmental Health’s Site Cleanup
 Program will likely be taking the lead on the oversight of
 cleanup of contamination on your property. Jerry Wickham will
 confirm this with the Regional Water Quality Control Board
 next week and will contact Jennifer Brady with E&B to initiate
 the process.
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Hom, Kevin, Env. Health 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 8:19 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Tougeron, Christopher, Env. Health
Subject: E & B Natural Resoucrse - 8467 Patterson Pass Road,
 Livermore - E&B contact info
 
Good morning Jerry,
 
Chris and I spoke to Dilan about E&B Natural Resources and she
 said you would be heading the project.  The property owner,
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 Philip Marshall and E&B Natural Resources would like to make
 sure that a third party regulatory agency is overseeing the
 project regarding their contaminated soil.  The contact from
 E&B is Jennifer Brady, who is their Environmental Compliance
 Coordinator. Please contact her to let them know what they
 need to do to begin the Voluntary Cleanup Agreement process.
 
Jennifer Brady
Office: (661)616-6168 (Ext #211)
Cell: (661)428-6146
Email: jbrady@ebresources.com
 
-If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank You!
 
Kevin Hom
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
Office: 510-567-6774
Fax:  510-337-9335
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